

Page 1 to/à Page 3

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.14

Cameron, Tara D ENV:EX

From: Jessica Clogg <Jessica_Clogg@wcel.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 6:27 PM
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Recent blog posts related to spill regs

Good evening,

Thought you might be interested in our latest blog posts on this topic: [Bitumen, BC wine and more jurisdictional turmoil](#) and this one: [Whose \(pipe\)line is it anyway? Adventures in jurisdictional wonderland](#)

Jessica

Jessica Clogg

Executive Director & Senior Counsel | West Coast Environmental Law
200-2006 West 10th Ave, Vancouver, BC V6J 2B3 | Coast Salish Territories
xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), Skwxwú7mesh (Squamish) & səliłwətaʔ (Tsleil-Waututh)

604.601.2501 | 1.800.330.WCEL ext. 201 | F 604.684.1312
jclogg@wcel.org

NEWS FROM WEST COAST ON [OUR BLOG](#), [FACEBOOK](#) AND [TWITTER](#)
[SUPPORT WEST COAST!](#)

Important notice to recipient: This message is confidential and it may be protected by solicitor client privilege. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized distribution, copying or other use is strictly prohibited.